- Communtty CENTRE 55

“helping people help themselves”

Monday January 11, 2010 — —

Ulli Watkiss, City Clerk
Toronto City Hall

100 Queen Street West
2" Floor, West
Toronto, Ontario

M5H 2N2

Dear Ms. Watkiss;

The Board of Management of Community Centre 55 requests that the Toronto and East York
Community Council remove Mr. David Addison from the Board of Management of Community
Centre 55. Mr. Addison has declared a conflict of interest and consequently has resigned from the
Board of Management of Community Centre 55.

/Si/nceraw and respectfully,

BoH Myrdoch
Executive Director
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